

Aoife O'Dowd



+353 86 068 5100



odowd146@gmail.com



https://aoifeodart.carrd.co/

SUMMARY

Passionate, versatile artist that works well as part of a team or individually. Has experience working in the animation industry, as well as experience creating illustrations for a graphic novel within a deadline for a college project.



EXPERIENCE

01/02/2021-21/10/2022

Ink & Paint/Colour Artist • Studio Meala

I was responsible for adding colour to cleaned up shots of animation according to instructions from the Ink & Paint Lead. Most recently, I worked in the Ink & Paint department of *Kizazi Moto: Generation Fire* for Disney Plus, as well as an animated special of the Emmy nominated *Pen15*.

01/03/2018-01/07/2018

Illustrator • Lough Gill Brewery

I was given the task of creating designs for two limited edition cans for a local brewery. I used Photoshop to create the illustrations and liaised with the client to suit the designs to fit their needs.

02/05/2018 - 10/08/2020

Accommodation Assistant • Sligo Park Hotel, Sligo

General cleaning and housekeeping duties, communicating with and attending to guests.

EDUCATION

Technical University of the Shannon, Athlone (2018-2022)

• BA (Hons) in Animation & Illustration, Graduated with Second Class Honours Grade 1

Sligo College of Further Education (2018)

- QQI Level 5 in Art & Design
- St. Mary's College, Sligo (2011-2017)

SKILLS

- Clip Studio Paint
- Adobe Creative Cloud (mainly Photoshop and InDesign with experience using Animate and Illustrator)
- TVPaint
- Character Design
- Drawing and sketching
- Illustration